CAMBDA, of Kappa Alpha Theta, was established on April eleventh, 1881, at the University of Vermont, Burlington, with four charter members. The Chapter was started by the members of a local organization, bearing the name of Alpha Rho, who felt that the advantages of a chaptered fraternity would be much greater than those of a purely local one. They were admitted as the Lambda Chapter of Kappa Alpha Theta.

In 1884 the Chapter secured a hall for its meetings, and in 1889 they were enabled, through the kindness of one of their number, to have a Chapter House, which they have occupied since that time.

The National Convention of the Fraternity was entertained by Lambda in the summer of 1891.

Third Catalogue, 1895